

**GOVERNMENT OF RAJASTHAN**  
**Department of Information Technology & Communication**

File No : F5 (505)/DoIT/Tech/11 /1537

Dated: 04/03/2013

All Principal Secretaries / Secretaries /HOD  
as per the list

**Sub: Compilation of contents for newly developed State Portal for Government of Rajasthan**

Sir/Madam,

In reference to above subject it is to state that at present RajDarpan with url ([www.rajasthan.gov.in](http://www.rajasthan.gov.in)) is the State Portal. A new portal has now been developed for Government of Rajasthan (<http://sptest.rajasthan.gov.in/Pages/Home-page.aspx>) and it has also been put in public domain.

All the Departments will be provided access to create/update the contents (pertaining to them) in the State Portal. In this regard, a template for the structure of contents had already been sent with a request to provide the soft copy of the contents. Since contents were not received, DoIT&C has entered some information from the website of your department. It is intended that this new portal replaces RajDarpan on 30<sup>th</sup> March 2013 and therefore it is requested that officers/officials may be deputed to validate and update the contents on priority. A certificate to this effect may kindly be provided to us by 25<sup>th</sup> March, 2013.

Further trainings are being organized to acquaint the user departments with state portal for updation of information of the concerned department as per the schedule enclosed. You are therefore requested to nominate two persons for the training as per the training schedule enclosed. The participants may attend the training with soft copy of the contents of the department as per Annexure-I.

Yours sincerely



**Sanjay Malhotra**  
**Secretary & Commissioner(IT&C)**

## Training Schedule for State Portal

Venue : Training Hall, 3rd Floor, Yojana Bhawan, Tilak marg, Jaipur

S. No.	Name of Department	Website URL
<b>GROUP -A</b>		
<b>Date: 07-08 , March,2013 (10:00 AM to 01:00 PM)</b>		
1	Administrative Reforms	<a href="http://www.ard.rajasthan.gov.in/">http://www.ard.rajasthan.gov.in/</a>
2	Advocate General, Rajasthan	<a href="http://advgen.rajasthan.gov.in/">http://advgen.rajasthan.gov.in/</a>
3	Agriculture	<a href="http://www.krishi.rajasthan.gov.in/">http://www.krishi.rajasthan.gov.in/</a>
4	Animal Husbandry	<a href="http://animalhusbandry.rajasthan.gov.in">http://animalhusbandry.rajasthan.gov.in</a>
5	Anti Corruption Bureau	<a href="http://acb.rajasthan.gov.in">http://acb.rajasthan.gov.in</a>
6	Archaeology and Museums	<a href="http://museumsrajasthan.gov.in">http://museumsrajasthan.gov.in</a>
7	Ayurved	<a href="http://ayurved.rajasthan.gov.in/">http://ayurved.rajasthan.gov.in/</a>
8	Biofuel	<a href="http://www.biofuel.rajasthan.gov.in/">http://www.biofuel.rajasthan.gov.in/</a>
9	Board of Revenue	<a href="http://www.bor.rajasthan.gov.in">http://www.bor.rajasthan.gov.in</a>
10	Board of Technical Education	<a href="http://techedu.rajasthan.gov.in/">http://techedu.rajasthan.gov.in/</a>
11	Bureau of Public Enterprises	<a href="http://bpe.rajasthan.gov.in">http://bpe.rajasthan.gov.in</a>
12	Chief Minister Office	<a href="http://cmo.rajasthan.gov.in">http://cmo.rajasthan.gov.in</a>
13	Co-operative	<a href="http://www.rajcooperatives.nic.in">http://www.rajcooperatives.nic.in</a>
14	College Education	<a href="http://www.collegeeducation.rajasthan.gov.in">http://www.collegeeducation.rajasthan.gov.in</a>
15	Command Area Development and Water Utilization	<a href="http://cad.rajasthan.gov.in">http://cad.rajasthan.gov.in</a>
<b>GROUP -B</b>		
<b>Date: 07-08 , March,2013 (03:00 PM to 06:00 PM)</b>		
1	Commercial Taxes	<a href="http://rajtax.gov.in">http://rajtax.gov.in</a>
2	Disaster Management & Relief	<a href="http://www.rajrelief.nic.in">http://www.rajrelief.nic.in</a>
3	Economics & Statistics	<a href="http://statistics.rajasthan.gov.in">http://statistics.rajasthan.gov.in</a>
4	Education	<a href="http://www.rajshiksha.gov.in">http://www.rajshiksha.gov.in</a>
5	Election	<a href="http://www.ceorajasthan.nic.in">http://www.ceorajasthan.nic.in</a>
6	Employee State Insurance	<a href="http://esi.rajasthan.gov.in">http://esi.rajasthan.gov.in</a>
7	Employment	<a href="http://www.rajrojgar.nic.in">http://www.rajrojgar.nic.in</a>
8	Energy	<a href="http://www.rajenergy.com">http://www.rajenergy.com</a>
9	Environment	<a href="http://environment.rajasthan.gov.in/">http://environment.rajasthan.gov.in/</a>
10	Evaluation Organization	<a href="http://evaluation.rajasthan.gov.in">http://evaluation.rajasthan.gov.in</a>
11	Excise	<a href="https://rajexcise.gov.in/">https://rajexcise.gov.in/</a>
12	Factories and Boilers Inspection	<a href="http://www.rajfab.nic.in">http://www.rajfab.nic.in</a>
13	Finance	<a href="http://www.finance.rajasthan.gov.in">http://www.finance.rajasthan.gov.in</a>
14	Food	<a href="http://www.food.rajasthan.gov.in">http://www.food.rajasthan.gov.in</a>
15	Forest	<a href="http://www.rajforest.nic.in">http://www.rajforest.nic.in</a>
<b>GROUP -C</b>		
<b>Date: 11-12 , March,2013 (10:00 AM to 01:00 PM)</b>		
1	General Administration & Cabinet Secretariat	<a href="http://gad.rajasthan.gov.in">http://gad.rajasthan.gov.in</a>
2	HCM Rajasthan State Institute of Public Administration	<a href="http://hcmripa.gov.in">http://hcmripa.gov.in</a>
3	Home	<a href="http://home.rajasthan.gov.in/">http://home.rajasthan.gov.in/</a>
4	Horticulture	<a href="http://horticulture.rajasthan.gov.in/">http://horticulture.rajasthan.gov.in/</a>
5	Indira Gandhi Panchayati Raj & Gramin Vikas Sansthan	<a href="http://igprgvs.rajasthan.gov.in">http://igprgvs.rajasthan.gov.in</a>
6	Industry	<a href="http://rajind.rajasthan.gov.in">http://rajind.rajasthan.gov.in</a>
7	Information & Public Relations	<a href="http://dipr.rajasthan.gov.in/">http://dipr.rajasthan.gov.in/</a>
8	Center for electronic Governance	<a href="http://www.ceg.rajasthan.gov.in">http://www.ceg.rajasthan.gov.in</a>
9	RajCOMP Info Services Ltd.	<a href="http://risl.rajasthan.gov.in">http://risl.rajasthan.gov.in</a>
10	Jaipur Police	<a href="http://jaipurpolice.rajasthan.gov.in">http://jaipurpolice.rajasthan.gov.in</a>
11	Justice	<a href="http://lites.rajasthan.gov.in">http://lites.rajasthan.gov.in</a>
12	Labour	<a href="http://www.rajlabour.nic.in">http://www.rajlabour.nic.in</a>
13	Literacy & Continuing Education	<a href="http://www.rajliteracy.org">http://www.rajliteracy.org</a>
14	Medical Education	<a href="http://medicaleducation.rajasthan.gov.in/">http://medicaleducation.rajasthan.gov.in/</a>
15	Medical health and family welfare	<a href="http://www.rajswasthya.nic.in">http://www.rajswasthya.nic.in</a>
16	Mines & Geology, Rajasthan	<a href="http://www.dmg-raj.org">http://www.dmg-raj.org</a>



<b>GROUP -D</b>		<b>Date: 11-12 , March,2013 (03:00 PM to 06:00 PM)</b>
1	Minority Affairs	<a href="http://www.minorityaffairs.rajasthan.gov.in">http://www.minorityaffairs.rajasthan.gov.in</a>
2	National Rural Health Mission	<a href="http://www.nrhmrasthan.nic.in">http://www.nrhmrasthan.nic.in</a>
3	Panchayati Raj	<a href="http://www.rajpanchayat.gov.in">http://www.rajpanchayat.gov.in</a>
4	Pension & Pensioners' Welfare	<a href="http://rajpension.nic.in/">http://rajpension.nic.in/</a>
5	Personnel	<a href="http://www.dop.rajasthan.gov.in">http://www.dop.rajasthan.gov.in</a>
6	Petroleum	<a href="http://petroleum.rajasthan.gov.in">http://petroleum.rajasthan.gov.in</a>
7	Planning	<a href="http://www.planning.rajasthan.gov.in">http://www.planning.rajasthan.gov.in</a>
8	Public Health Engineering	<a href="http://www.rajwater.gov.in">http://www.rajwater.gov.in</a>
9	Public Works	<a href="http://pwd.rajasthan.gov.in">http://pwd.rajasthan.gov.in</a>
10	RajSWAN MIS Portal	<a href="http://180.92.169.184/rswan">http://180.92.169.184/rswan</a>
11	Rajasthan Civil Services Appellate Tribunal	<a href="http://rcsat.rajasthan.gov.in/">http://rcsat.rajasthan.gov.in/</a>
12	Rajasthan Foundation	<a href="http://www.rajasthanfoundation.gov.in/">http://www.rajasthanfoundation.gov.in/</a>
13	Rajasthan High Court	<a href="http://hcraj.nic.in">http://hcraj.nic.in</a>
14	Rajasthan Police	<a href="http://police.rajasthan.gov.in/">http://police.rajasthan.gov.in/</a>
15	Rajasthan Police Academy	<a href="http://www.rpa.rajasthan.gov.in">http://www.rpa.rajasthan.gov.in</a>
<b>GROUP -E</b>		<b>Date: 13-14 , March,2013 (10:00 AM to 01:00 PM)</b>
1	Rajasthan Public Service Commission	<a href="http://www.rpsc.rajasthan.gov.in/">http://www.rpsc.rajasthan.gov.in/</a>
2	Rajasthan Rural Livelihood Project	<a href="http://www.dpipraj.gov.in">http://www.dpipraj.gov.in</a>
3	Rajasthan Tax Board, Ajmer	<a href="http://www.rajtaxboard.gov.in">http://www.rajtaxboard.gov.in</a>
4	Rajasthan Urban Infrastructure Development Project	<a href="http://www.ruidp.gov.in">http://www.ruidp.gov.in</a>
5	Redressal of Public Grievances	<a href="http://rpg.rajasthan.gov.in">http://rpg.rajasthan.gov.in</a>
6	Registration & Stamps	<a href="http://www.rajstamps.gov.in">http://www.rajstamps.gov.in</a>
7	Rural Development	<a href="http://www.rdprd.gov.in">http://www.rdprd.gov.in</a>
8	Sanskrit Education	<a href="http://rajsanskrit.nic.in">http://rajsanskrit.nic.in</a>
9	Science & Technology	<a href="http://www.rajdst.gov.in">http://www.rajdst.gov.in</a>
10	Social Justice & Empowerment	<a href="http://sje.rajasthan.gov.in">http://sje.rajasthan.gov.in</a>
11	Soldier Welfare Department	<a href="http://rajsainik.raj.nic.in/">http://rajsainik.raj.nic.in/</a>
12	State Election Commission	<a href="http://www.rajsec.rajasthan.gov.in">http://www.rajsec.rajasthan.gov.in</a>
13	State Insurance & Provident Fund	<a href="http://sipf.rajasthan.gov.in">http://sipf.rajasthan.gov.in</a>
14	Technical Education	<a href="http://www.dte.rajasthan.gov.in">http://www.dte.rajasthan.gov.in</a>
15	Tourism	<a href="http://www.rajasthantourism.gov.in">http://www.rajasthantourism.gov.in</a>
16	Transport	<a href="http://www.transport.rajasthan.gov.in">http://www.transport.rajasthan.gov.in</a>
17	Treasuries and Accounts (DTA), Rajasthan	<a href="http://dta.raj.nic.in">http://dta.raj.nic.in</a>
18	Tribal Area Development	<a href="http://tad.rajasthan.gov.in">http://tad.rajasthan.gov.in</a>
<b>GROUP -F</b>		<b>Date: 13-14 , March,2013 (03:00 PM to 06:00 PM)</b>
1	Board of Secondary Education, Rajasthan	<a href="http://www.rajeduboard.nic.in">http://www.rajeduboard.nic.in</a>
2	Bureau of Investment Promotion	<a href="http://www.investrajasthan.com">http://www.investrajasthan.com</a>
3	Jaipur Development Authority	<a href="https://www.jaipurjda.org">https://www.jaipurjda.org</a>
4	Jaipur Municipal Corporation	<a href="http://jaipurmc.org">http://jaipurmc.org</a>
5	Jaipur Vidyut Vitran Nigam Ltd	<a href="http://www.jaipurdiscom.in">http://www.jaipurdiscom.in</a>
6	Jawahar Kala Kendra	<a href="http://jawaharkalakendra.rajasthan.gov.in/">http://jawaharkalakendra.rajasthan.gov.in/</a>
7	Rajasthali - Rajasthan Government Handicraft Emporium	<a href="http://www.rajasthali.gov.in">http://www.rajasthali.gov.in</a>
8	Rajasthan Co-operative Dairy Federation Ltd.	<a href="http://www.sarasmilkfed.rajasthan.gov.in/">http://www.sarasmilkfed.rajasthan.gov.in/</a>
9	Rajasthan Council of Elementary Education (Sarva Shiksha Abhiyan)	<a href="http://rajssa.nic.in">http://rajssa.nic.in</a>
10	Rajasthan Electricity Regulatory Commission	<a href="http://www.nerc.gov.in">http://www.nerc.gov.in</a>
11	Rajasthan Electronics & Instruments Ltd.	<a href="http://www.reiljp.com">http://www.reiljp.com</a>
12	Rajasthan Finance Corporation	<a href="http://rfc.rajasthan.gov.in/">http://rfc.rajasthan.gov.in/</a>
13	Rajasthan Housing Board	<a href="http://rhbonline.rajasthan.gov.in">http://rhbonline.rajasthan.gov.in</a>
14	Rajasthan Khadi and Village Industries Board	<a href="http://rajkhadi.rajasthan.gov.in/">http://rajkhadi.rajasthan.gov.in/</a>
15	Rajasthan Pollution Control Board	<a href="http://www.rpcb.nic.in">http://www.rpcb.nic.in</a>

<b>GROUP -G</b>			<b>Date: 18-19 , March,2013 (10:00 AM to 01:00 PM)</b>
1	Rajasthan Small Industries Corporation Ltd.	<a href="http://www.rajsico.gov.in/">http://www.rajsico.gov.in/</a>	
2	Rajasthan State Agriculture Marketing Board	<a href="http://www.rsamb.rajasthan.gov.in">http://www.rsamb.rajasthan.gov.in</a>	
3	Rajasthan State Human Rights Commission	<a href="http://rshrc.nic.in">http://rshrc.nic.in</a>	
4	Rajasthan State Industrial Development & Investment Corporation Ltd.	<a href="http://www.riico.co.in/">http://www.riico.co.in/</a>	
5	Rajasthan State Information Commission	<a href="http://ric.rajasthan.gov.in">http://ric.rajasthan.gov.in</a>	
6	Rajasthan State Mines and Minerals Limited	<a href="http://www.rsmm.com">http://www.rsmm.com</a>	
7	Rajasthan State Road Development & Construction Corporation	<a href="http://www.rsrdc.com">http://www.rsrdc.com</a>	
8	Rajasthan State Road Transport Corporation	<a href="http://rsrtc.rajasthan.gov.in/">http://rsrtc.rajasthan.gov.in/</a>	
9	Rajasthan State Seeds Corporation Limited	<a href="http://www.rajseeds.com/">http://www.rajseeds.com/</a>	
10	Rajasthan Vidyut Prasaran Ltd	<a href="http://www.rvpn.co.in">http://www.rvpn.co.in</a>	
11	Rajasthan Vidyut Prasaran Nigam Ltd	<a href="http://www.rajsldc.com">http://www.rajsldc.com</a>	
12	Rajasthan Vidyut Utpadan Ltd	<a href="http://www.rvunl.com">http://www.rvunl.com</a>	
13	Urban Development & Housing	<a href="http://www.udhrajasthan.gov.in">http://www.udhrajasthan.gov.in</a>	
14	Water Resources	<a href="http://waterresources.rajasthan.gov.in">http://waterresources.rajasthan.gov.in</a>	
15	Watershed Development & Soil Conservation	<a href="http://watershed.rajasthan.gov.in">http://watershed.rajasthan.gov.in</a>	
16	Women and Child Development	<a href="http://wcd.rajasthan.gov.in/">http://wcd.rajasthan.gov.in/</a>	
<b>GROUP -H</b>			<b>Date: 18-19 , March,2013 (03:00 PM to 06:00 PM)</b>
1	Ajmer	<a href="http://ajmer.nic.in">http://ajmer.nic.in</a>	
2	Alwar	<a href="http://alwar.nic.in">http://alwar.nic.in</a>	
3	Banswara	<a href="http://banswara.nic.in">http://banswara.nic.in</a>	
4	Baran	<a href="http://baran.nic.in">http://baran.nic.in</a>	
5	Barmer	<a href="http://barmer.nic.in">http://barmer.nic.in</a>	
6	Bharatpur	<a href="http://bharatpur.nic.in">http://bharatpur.nic.in</a>	
7	Bhilwara	<a href="http://bhilwara.nic.in">http://bhilwara.nic.in</a>	
8	Bikaner	<a href="http://bikaner.nic.in">http://bikaner.nic.in</a>	
9	Bundi	<a href="http://www.bundi.nic.in">http://www.bundi.nic.in</a>	
10	Chittorgarh	<a href="http://chittorgarh.nic.in">http://chittorgarh.nic.in</a>	
11	Churu	<a href="http://churu.nic.in">http://churu.nic.in</a>	
12	Dausa	<a href="http://dausa.nic.in">http://dausa.nic.in</a>	
13	Dholpur	<a href="http://dholpur.nic.in">http://dholpur.nic.in</a>	
14	Dungarpur	<a href="http://dungarpur.nic.in">http://dungarpur.nic.in</a>	
15	Ganganagar	<a href="http://ganganagar.nic.in">http://ganganagar.nic.in</a>	
<b>GROUP -I</b>			<b>Date: 20-21 , March,2013 (10:00 AM to 01:00 PM)</b>
1	Hanumangarh	<a href="http://hanumangarh.nic.in">http://hanumangarh.nic.in</a>	
2	Jaipur	<a href="http://jaipur.nic.in">http://jaipur.nic.in</a>	
3	Jaisalmer	<a href="http://jaisalmer.nic.in">http://jaisalmer.nic.in</a>	
4	Jalore	<a href="http://jalore.nic.in">http://jalore.nic.in</a>	
5	Jhalawar	<a href="http://jhalawar.nic.in">http://jhalawar.nic.in</a>	
6	Jhunjhunu	<a href="http://jhunjhunu.nic.in">http://jhunjhunu.nic.in</a>	
7	Jodhpur	<a href="http://jodhpur.nic.in">http://jodhpur.nic.in</a>	
8	Karauli	<a href="http://karauli.nic.in">http://karauli.nic.in</a>	
9	Kota	<a href="http://kota.nic.in">http://kota.nic.in</a>	
10	Nagaur	<a href="http://nagaur.nic.in">http://nagaur.nic.in</a>	
11	Pali	<a href="http://pali.nic.in">http://pali.nic.in</a>	
12	PratapGarh	<a href="http://pratapgarhrajasthan.nic.in">http://pratapgarhrajasthan.nic.in</a>	
13	Rajsamand	<a href="http://rajsamand.nic.in">http://rajsamand.nic.in</a>	
14	Sawaimadhopur	<a href="http://sawaimadhopur.nic.in">http://sawaimadhopur.nic.in</a>	
15	Sikar	<a href="http://sikar.nic.in">http://sikar.nic.in</a>	
16	Sirohi	<a href="http://sirohi.nic.in">http://sirohi.nic.in</a>	
17	Tonk	<a href="http://tonk.nic.in">http://tonk.nic.in</a>	
18	Udaipur	<a href="http://udaipur.nic.in">http://udaipur.nic.in</a>	



**Information for Department Page on new State Portal**

<b>SNo.</b>	<b>Title</b>	<b>Remarks</b>
1	Profile Details	
2	Organizational structure	
3	Programs	
4	Schemes	
5	Services	
6	Application Forms	
7	Acts	
8	Rules	
9	Notifications	
10	Circulars	
11	Reports & Documents	
12	Government Initiatives	
13	Budget Announcement	
14	Agencies & sub offices	Optional
15	Awards & Achievements	Achievements -> as sent to Chief Minister's Office
16	Tenders	Optional
17	Recruitment	Optional
18	News & Press Releases	Optional
19	RTI (Right to Information)	
20	Contact Details (List of Departmental contacts)	
21	External Link (if any, to Departmental Website)	

## Annexure 'A'

### District Profile

District profile will give brief information about Rajasthan districts in detail. District Profile home page will show the Map of State with images of each districts hyperlinked to individual district profile page. Each district profile page has the following sections with relevant image being placed in appropriate section.

SN.	Details	Justification
1.	<b>About District</b>	This section contains the detailed introductory information about the district. Section will also include the map of district in detail with major and important cities listed / highlighted in it.
2.	<b>History</b>	It describes the historic importance of district, about its origin and other important aspects related about history of district.
3.	<b>Geography &amp; Demographic Information</b>	It includes the brief information of geographic and demographic details about district
4.	<b>Flora &amp; Fauna</b>	Describes the Flora and Fauna condition in the district, the relevant information from district prospects
5.	<b>Tourism</b>	Describes the major attractions points in the district from the tourism point of view, how to reach etc.
6.	<b>Business Prospects</b>	This section will include all the information from business and investment point of view describing the favorable & relevant information to the district
7.	<b>Agriculture</b>	This section includes all information about significance of agriculture and animal husbandry, ecological condition, crops cultivation, their productivity and capacities in selected district.
8.	<b>Statistics information</b>	This section includes brief information about the Geography, Population, Literacy, Town & Villages, Agriculture & Animal Husbandry, Industries, Energy, and Growth Rate about the district.
9.	<b>Administrative setup</b>	
a)	<b>Organizational structure</b>	This sub-section details down the complete organizational structure of district from Secretary/DM to lower reached level. Organogram will solve the purpose of this sub- section with picture display, name and position held in organogram. Any subsequent changes to organizational structure should be updated by CMS.
b)	<b>Roles, Responsibilities &amp; Activities</b>	This sub-section displays roles and responsibilities assigned to the Administrative Setup.
c)	<b>Agencies under administration</b>	This section will display the list of departments and agencies being controlled by Administrative authorities. A flow map or a tree structure alike would be useful to depict the same.

## Annexure 'A'

d)	<b>RTI - Rights To Information</b>	This section lists the 'Rights To Information' (RTI) officers details and concerned departments.
e)	<b>Who's Who</b>	This section will displays 'Who is Who' of the Important functionaries of State for District Collector / District Magistrate, Tehsildar, Panchyat Samities & BDO's. On 'Who's Who' page following four sections will be displayed in text/Image to select.
i.	<b>District Magistrate</b>	This sub section lists who is who for DM, ADM, SDM with their tenure and related post displayed with their contact details (Official / Residential / Fax numbers, email id, if any)
ii.	<b>Tehsildar</b>	This sub section lists who is who for Tehsildar with their tenure, related post, area of work displayed with their contact details (Official / Residential / Fax numbers, email id, if any)
iii.	<b>Panchayat Samitis</b>	This sub section lists who is who for Panchayat Samitis with their tenure and related post, area of work displayed with their contact details (Official / Residential / Fax numbers, email id, if any)
iv.	<b>BDO(Block Dev. Officer)</b>	This sub section lists who is who for BDO with their related post, area of work displayed with their contact details (Official / Residential / Fax numbers, email id, if any)
10.	<b>Apex Educational Bodies &amp; Premier Institutions</b>	This section displays the list of Apex Educational bodies and Premier Institutions being recognized for their State of Art facilities.
11.	<b>Programs</b>	This section displays the Programs implemented or being implemented at district. The lists of running programs are listed out with highlighting the recently launched programs.
12.	<b>Schemes &amp; Government initiatives</b>	This section displays the Schemes and government/ State Initiatives implemented by district for the betterment of district/State.
13.	<b>Health &amp; Sanitation</b>	This section displays the family & community health and sanitation efforts made at district level to promote health structure of citizens.
14.	<b>Transportation</b>	This section detail out the mode of transportation available for the common man and efforts being made for its betterment.
15.	<b>News</b>	This section displays the news, latest events specific for district importance is listed here.
16.	<b>District Website</b>	External website link to the respective district is provided for more detailed information to district.